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Arrant, Bryan, EMNRD

From: Arrant, Bryan, EMNRD
Sent: Friday, November 17, 2006 1:21 PM

To: 'kmccormick@plll.com'
Cc: Sanchez, Daniel J., EMNRD; Macquesten, Gail, EMNRD; Gum, Tim, EMNRD; Ezeanyim, Richard,
EMNRD

Subject: Squeeze Box Federal # 1/API # 30-015-34725

Dear Kaye,

1) If you have not already done so, please submit the actual directional survey to our office as | do
not see one included in the package of regulatory information received on 11/16/2006.

2) Please resubmit (on BLM's form 3160-5) an amended report and note the actual amount of cement circulated
to surface.

Please note that your casing pressure test does not comply with New Mexico Oil Conservation Division (NMOCD)
Rule 19.15.3.107(1)(1).

Nor does it comply with the WOC time required on surface casing. NMOCD Rule 19.15.3.107(G)(1).

| also do not see scanned into website the regulatory information ( a subsequent report) for the production string
of casing. :

In addition, | need to see if Parallel Petroleum Corporation has an approval for non standard location (NSL) for
this well

to produce from the Wolfcamp?

Until one is approved from our Santa Fe office, | cannot approve your C-104 (Request for Allowable and
Authorization to Transport).

Also, please explain to me in writing why Parallel Petroleum Corporation submits their regulatory paperwork late.
The information received by our office on 11/16/2006 should have been sent months ago.
Please provide me with the requested information by 11/27/2006.

Yours truly,

Bryan G. Arrant
NMOCD District Il Geologist
505-748-1283 ext. 103

11/17/2006



